- L10002p1588 1

((Add: . 500188830955
[ Pick-ue WS;VT’%T ]
z
|




_Rivera, Maribel

110800 ) 558

L -2
From: Pablo Alejandro [info@patitlegroupcorp.com)
Sent: Monday, February 07, 2011 4:02 PM
To: CorpAddressChange
Subject: BABIES MATTER, LLC - Document number L11000015881.
Attachments: image001.jpg

Impertance:

High

Please update your records the FEI Number for BABIES MATTER, LLC with document number
L11000015881; is 27-4817596.

Thanks,

Pablo A. Lopez

Closing Agent

“To accomplish great things, we must not only act, but also dream; not only plan, but also believe"

This transmission may contain information that is privileged, confidential, legally privileged, and/or
exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the information contained herein (including
any reliance thereon) is STRICTLY PROHIBITED. Although this transmission and any attachments are
believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which it is
received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no
responsibility is accepted by PA Title Group Corporation, its subsidiaries and affiliates, as applicable, for
any loss or damage arising in any way from its use. If you received this transmission in error, please
immediately contact the sender and destroy the material in its entirety, whether in electronic or hard
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Miami, Florida 33166

Office; 305.418.8741 Facsimile: 305.424.7225
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copy format. Thank you.
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